Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee ..
ol

NORFOLK

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Please contact: Linda Yarham

Please email: linda.yarham@north-norfolk.gov.uk
Please Direct Dial on: 01263 516019

Monday, 29 March 2021

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee of North Norfolk District Council will be held remotely via
Zoom on Tuesday, 13 April 2021 at 10.00 am.

At the discretion of the Chairman, a short break will be taken after the meeting has been running for
approximately one and a half hours

Emma Denny
Democratic Services Manager

To: Mr H Blathwayt, Mr J Rest and Mr A Yiasimi

All other Members of the Council for information.
Members of the Management Team, appropriate Officers, Press and Public

IN 4\
W TRAN

communication for all

If you have any special requirements in order
to attend this meeting, please let us know in advance
If you would like any document in large print, audio, Braille, alternative format or in
a different language please contact us

Chief Executive: Steve Blatch
Tel 01263 513811 Fax 01263 515042 Minicom 01263 516005
Email districtcouncil@north-norfolk.gov.uk Web site www.north-norfolk.gov.uk



mailto:districtcouncil@north-norfolk.gov.uk

5.

AGENDA
TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To determine any other items of business which the Chairman decides
should be considered as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members are asked at this stage to declare any interests that they may
have in any of the following items on the agenda. The Code of Conduct

for Members requires that declarations include the nature of the interest
and whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - SUFFIELD ARMS,

STATION ROAD, THORPE MARKET, NORFOLK, NR11 8UE

Summary: This is an application for a new Premises
Licence

Conclusions: That Members consider and determine the
case from the written and oral information
provided.

Recommendations: That Members consider and determine this
case

Clir P Butikofer — Chairman Ward(s) affected: Thorpe Market

Licensing Committee

Contact Officer, telephone Lara Clare

number, and e-mail: 01263 516252

lara.clare@north-norfolk.gov.uk
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To pass the following resolution (if necessary):

“That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph _ of Part | of Schedule 12A (as
amended) to the Act.”

(Pages 3 - 90)



Agenda Annex

NORTH NORFOLK DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings - l

NORTH

Information to Accompany Notice of Hearing NORFOLK

1.
1)

2)

3)

4)

2.

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Consequences if the Party does not attend Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a Hearing

the Authority may —

a) Where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date, or

b) Hold the Hearing in the party’s absence.

Where the Authority holds the Hearing in the absence of a party, the Authority

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by

that party.

Where the Authority adjourns the Hearing to a specified date it must forthwith

notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the Hearing has been

adjourned.

Procedure to be followed at the Hearing

Please note: before the Hearing begins the Licensing Representative will take the
names of everyone attending and find out if they want to speak.

1.

The Chairman introduces

a) Himself or herself and the Members of the Committee
b) The Legal Advisor

c) The Licensing Representative

d) The Committee Administrator.

The Legal Advisor

a) Introduces the subject of the Hearing

b) Notes attendances

c) Outlines the procedure and explains her part in it.

d) Asks if there are any preliminary matters, such as requests for adjournment.

The Chairman asks the Licensing Representative to explain the application.

The Licensing Representative refers the Sub Committee to the report, which
they have read beforehand, and updates them on any new information. S/he may
call witnesses.

The Licensing Representative invites questions on the report from all parties
(The Applicant, the Objectors, the Board Members and the Legal Advisor)

The Chairman asks the Applicant (or his/her representative) to put forward their
case. The Applicant may also call witnesses.

The Chairman invites questions to the Applicant from the Objectors, the Board
Members and the Legal Advisor.

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The Chairman invites the Objectors to put forward their case.

The Chairman invites questions to the Objectors from the Applicant, the Board
Members and the Legal Advisor. Any party may call witnesses or ask questions
of the witnesses.

Closing Statements

The Chairman invites closing statements:

FIRST: Objectors (or Objectors Spokesman)
LAST: Applicant (or his/her representative)

The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if there is any advice before the Sub-
Committee retires.

The Chairman thanks all those who have spoken and invites the Sub Committee
to retire to the Members’ Room to make a decision.

The Legal Advisor accompanies the Sub Committee to provide legal advice and
to assist them to formulate their reasons (but does not take part in the making of
the decision).

The Sub Committee makes the decision.

The Sub Committee returns. The Chairman reads out the decision and the
reasons for the decision.

Page 2



Agenda Item 4

Application for a new Premises Licence - Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe
Market, Norfolk, NR11 8UE

Summary: This is an application for a new Premises Licence

Conclusions: That Members consider and determine the case from the written

and oral information provided.

Recommendations: That Members consider and determine this case

Clir P Butikofer — Chairman
Licensing Committee

Contact Officer, telephone

Ward(s) affected: Thorpe Market

Lara Clare

number, and e-mail:

1.2.

2.2
2.3

01263 516252
lara.clare@north-norfolk.gov.uk

Jurisdiction

North Norfolk District Council is the Licensing Authority under the Licensing
Act 2003 in respect of Premises licences for the sale of alcohol or regulated
entertainment. Where a valid application for a premises licence or variation is
received and relevant representations are made, before determining the
application, the authority must hold a hearing to consider the case.

The four licensing objectives to be considered when determining the
application, and relevant representations, are:

a. the prevention of crime & disorder

b public safety

C. the prevention of public nuisance, and
d the protection of children from harm

The Application

The Suffield Arms Limtied has made an application for a new Premises
Licence. The application can be seen in Appendix A and the premises plan
Appendix B.

The Premises are used as traditional public house.

The applicant seeks permission to operate as follows:

Page 3



Licensable activity Days Times

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday | 09:00 - 02:00

Live Music

Monday to Sunday | 11:00 - 01:00

Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday | 09:00 - 01:00

Late Night Refreshment Monday to Sunday | 23:00 - 02:00
Sale of Alcohol On Premises Monday to Sunday | 11:00 - 02:00
Sale of Alcohol Off Premises Monday to Sunday | 11:00 - 02:00

3. Conditions

3.1 The premises licence is subject to the following mandatory conditions:

a.

LIPOO1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises
licence, at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor
in respect of the premises licence or at a time when the designated
premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence, or the
personal licence is suspended.

LIP002 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

LIPO03 Where a premises licence includes the condition that at
specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to
carry out a security activity; each such individual must be licensed
by the Security Industry Authority.

LIP0O04 Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films,
the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted
in accordance with this section.

LIPOO6

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

Page 4




(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free
or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

f. LIPO08 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water
is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

g. LIPO09
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in
respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises
is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the
responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

i. LIPO10 The responsible person shall ensure that:

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures —

i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
i) still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

Page 5



3.2

4.2

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and

c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware
that these measures are available.

LIPO11 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or
supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is
less than the permitted price.

The licence will be subject to the following conditions which are consistent
with the operating schedule:

a.

f.

®© a0 o

Personal licence holder to be on the premises at all times
Age verification policy

Refusals policy

CCTV

Ensure the playing of live music does not continue beyond licensed
hours

Outdoor events to be finished by 23:00

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Section 13(4) of the Act defines the 'Responsible Authorities’ as the statutory
bodies that must be sent copies of an application. Representations made
must relate to the licensing objectives.

The following comments have been received from the Responsible Authorities
and can be seen in Appendix C:

The Police have agreed conditions with the applicant and have no further
objections

Page 6



Responsible Comments Date
Authority

Env Protection Team No Comments to Date

Licensing - Env Health | Please attach the following conditions in 25/02/2021

line with their operating schedule:

Age verification policy

CCTV

Refusal and incident log

Outdoor events to finish by 23:00

hours

e DPS or delegate to answer any
complaints at the time of complaint

e Notices requesting customers to
leave the area quietly

| have no objection to this application

Primary Care Trust,
NCC

No Comments to Date

Planning

No Comments to Date

Norfolk Safeguarding
Childrens Board

No Comments to Date

Trading Standards

No Comments to Date

Members Bulletin -
Clirs

No Comments to Date

Commercial — Env No Objection 24/02/2021
Health

Fire Brigade No Objection 26/02/2021
Licensing Team No Objection — Agreed condtions with 02/03/2021
Norfolk Constabulary applicant — Please see email Appendix C

Home Office No Comments to Date

(Immigration

Enforcement)

Representations from Other Persons

5.1  Section 13(3) of the Act describes interested parties as local
residents/businesses (or their representatives) who live/are involved in a
business in the vicinity of the premises. Representations made must relate to
the licensing objectives.

5.2  There has been significant correspondence received from various residents
concerning this application. Copies of all the correspondence is attached for
information. The predominant relevant issue raised has been that of public
nuisance in relation to the possibility of noise being generated at the
premises. See the table below and Appendix C.

Page 7




Representations from Other Persons

Name Representation Date Relevant
Mrs M Tranter obj - Public Nuisance | 27/02/2021 v
Mr J and Mrs S Kerridge obj - Public Nuisance | 01/03/2021 v
Mr and Mrs Dowland obj - Public Nuisance | 03/03/2021 v
Ms A Cary and Mr Milne obj - Public Nuisance | 03/03/2021 v
Mr and Mrs C Bristow obj - Public Nuisance | 04/03/2021 v
Mr R Brumby and Ms J Kevlin obj - Public Nuisance | 04/03/2021 v
Mr S and Mrs G Briggs obj - Public Nuisance | 05/03/2021 v
Southrepps PC obj - Public Nuisance | 05/03/2021 v
Mr S and Mrs D Pegg obj - Public Nuisance | 11/03/2021 v
Mrs B Mawdsley obj - Public Nuisance | 16/03/2021 v
Mr P Tipper and Ms J O'Brien obj - Public Nuisance | 16/03/2021 v
Ms J Skipper obj - Public Nuisance | 15/03/2021 v
Ms A Kloczkov obj - Public Nuisance | 16/03/2021 v
Mr C Burden obj - Public Nuisance | 17/03/2021 v
Mrs S Burden obj - Public Nuisance | 17/03/2021 v
Mr J and Mrs A Barker obj - Public Nuisance | 01/03/2021 4
Ms N Rayner obj - Public Nuisance | 18/03/2021 v
Ms J Waudby obj - Public Nuisance | 23/03/2021 4
Mr and Mrs E Parsons obj - Public Nuisance | 23/03/2021 v

The applicant is responsible for advertising the application by way of a notice

in the specified form at the premises for not less than 28 consecutive days
and in a local newspaper. The Public Notice appeared in the North Norfolk
News on the 15 January 2021 and a Notice will have been displayed on the

Notices

premises until 23 March 2021.

Plans

Appendix D.

North Norfolk District Council Licensing Policy

A location plan showing the general location of the premises is attached at

The current Statement of Licensing Policy was approved by Council on 18

December 2015 and became effective on 7 January 2016 and the following
extracts may be relevant to this application:

3.0 Main Principles

3.1 Nothing in the ‘Statement of Policy’ will:
« undermine the rights of any person to apply under the 2003 Act
for a variety of permissions and have the application considered
on its individual merits, and/or

» override the right of any person to make representations on any
application or seek a review of a licence or certificate where they
are permitted to do so under the 2003 Act

Page 8




3.2 Licensing is about the control of licensed premises, qualifying clubs
and temporary events within the terms of the 2003 Act, and conditions
that are attached to licences, certificates will be focused on matters
which are within the control of individual licensee or club, i.e. the
premises and its vicinity.

3.3 Whether or not incidents can be regarded as being ‘in the vicinity’ of
licensed premises is a question of fact and will depend on the particular
circumstances of the case. In dispute, the question will ultimately be
decided by the courts. When considering these conditions, the Council
will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking place at
licensed premises on members of the public living, working or engaged
in normal activity in the area concerned.

3.4 The Council acknowledges that the licensing function cannot be
used for the general control of anti-social behaviour by individuals once
they are beyond the direct control of the licensee of any premises
concerned. In this respect, the Council recognises that, apart from the
licensing function, there are a number of other mechanisms available
for addressing issues of unruly behaviour that can occur away from
licensed premises, including:

* planning and environmental health controls

* ongoing measures to create a safe and clean environment in

these areas in partnership with local businesses, transport

operators and other Council Departments

« designation of parts of the District as places where alcohol may

not be consumed publicly

* regular liaison with Police on law enforcement issues regarding

disorder and anti-social behaviour, including the issue of fixed

penalty notices, prosecution of those selling alcohol to people

who are drunk; confiscation of alcohol from adults and children

in designated areas and instantly closing down licensed

premises or temporary events on the grounds of disorder, or

likelihood of disorder or excessive noise from the premises

* the power of the police, other responsible authority or a local

resident or business or District Councillor to seek a review of the

licence or certificate

4 Crime and Disorder
4.1 The Council acknowledges that the Police are the main source of
advice on crime and disorder.

4.2 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early
morning entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of
people, can be a source of crime and disorder problems. The Council
will expect Operating Schedules to satisfactorily address these issues
from the design of the premises through to the daily operation of the
business.

Page 9



5 Public Safety

5.1 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those
using their premises, as part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This
concerns the safety of people using the relevant premises rather than
public health which is addressed in other legislation. Physical safety
included the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning.

5.2 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public
safety, these could include;
e Fire safety
e Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as
ambulances
e Good communication with local authorities and emergency
services
e Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and
appropriate first aid kits
e Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for
example through the provision of information on late-night
transportation)
e Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of
glass bottles
e Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the
premises; and
e Considering the use of CCTV

5.3 The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will
vary between premises and the matters listed above may not apply in
all cases. The Council expects applicants to consider, when making
their application, which steps it is appropriate to take to promote the
public safety objective and demonstrate how they will achieve that.

6 Prevention of Public Nuisance

6.1 Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in
the early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances
impacting on people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the
premises.

6.2 The concerns mainly relate to noise nuisance, light pollution and
noxious smells and due regard will be taken of the impact these may
have. The Council will expect Operating Schedules to satisfactorily
address these issues. Applicants are advised to seek advice from the
Council’s Health and Pollution Enforcement Officers before preparing
their plans and Schedules.

6.3 The Council will consider attaching Conditions to licences and
permissions to prevent public nuisance, and these may include
Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions relating to ‘Public
Nuisance’.

Page 10



9.2

7 Prevention of Harm to Children

7.1 The wide range of premises that require licensing means that
children can be expected to visit many of these, often on their own, for
food and/or entertainment.

7.2 The 2003 Act makes it an offence to permit children under the age
of 16 who are not accompanied by an adult to be present on premises
being used exclusively or primarily for supply of alcohol for
consumption on those premises under the authorisation of a premises
licence, club premises certificate or where that activity is carried on
under the authority of a temporary event notice.

7.3 In addition, it is an offence to permit the presence of children under
16 who are not accompanied by an adult between midnight and 5am at
other premises supplying alcohol for consumption on the premises
under the authority of any premises licence, club premises certificate or
temporary event notice. Outside of these hours, the offence does not
prevent the admission of unaccompanied children under 16 to the wide
variety of premises where the consumption of alcohol is not the
exclusive or primary activity. Between 5am and midnight the offence
would not necessarily apply to many restaurants, hotels, cinemas and
even many pubs where the main business activity is the consumption
of both food and drink. This does not mean that children should
automatically be admitted to such premises and the following
paragraphs are therefore of great importance notwithstanding the new
offences created by the 2003 Act. (See the Licensing Policy for further
detail)

10 Standard Conditions

10.1 Conditions attached to licences or certificates will be tailored to the
individual style and characteristics of the particular premises and
events concerned.

10.2 However, where considered appropriate, and necessary for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives, the Council will consider
attaching Conditions drawn from the relevant Model Pools of
Conditions and from any published Local Pool of Conditions

Guidance Issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The current Guidance was issued by the Home Office in April 2017 and offers
advice to Licensing authorities on the discharge of their functions under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The following extracts may be relevant to this application and assist the panel:

Licensing conditions — general principles

1.16 Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are
important in setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully

Page 11



tL 1]

operate. The use of wording such as “must”, “shall” and “will”, is
encouraged. Licence conditions:

» must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

» must be precise and enforceable;

* must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

+ should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or
responsibilities placed on the employer by other legislation;

» must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of
the premises and events concerned,;

+ should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be
demonstrated that they are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives in an individual case;

* should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other
legislation;

* should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met,

* cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are
beyond the direct management of the licence holder and their staff, but
may impact on the behaviour of customers in the immediate vicinity of
the premises or as they enter or leave; and

* should be written in a prescriptive format.

Each application on its own merits

1.17 Each application must be considered on its own merits and in
accordance with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy;
for example, if the application falls within the scope of a cumulative
impact policy. Conditions attached to licences and certificates must be
tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the
premises and events concerned. This is essential to avoid the
imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on
premises where there is no need for such conditions. Standardised
conditions should be avoided and indeed may be unlawful where they
cannot be shown to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives in an individual case

Crime and Disorder

2.1 Licensing Authorities should look to the police as the main source
of advice on crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the
local Community Safety Partnership (CSP).

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime
and disorder including the prevention of illegal working in licensed
premises (see paragraph 10.10). For example, where there is good
reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the presence of
closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have
cameras on their premises for the prevention of crime directed against
the business itself, its staff, or its customers. But any condition may
require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that

Page 12



the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that
certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

Public Safety

2.7 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those
using their premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This
concerns the safety of people using the relevant premises rather than
public health which is addressed in other legislation. Physical safety
includes the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. Conditions relating to public
safety may also promote the crime and disorder objective as noted
above. There will of course be occasions when a public safety condition
could incidentally benefit a person’s health more generally, but it should
not be the purpose of the condition as this would be outside the
licensing authority’s powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act.
Conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or club
premises certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

2.8 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public
safety. These may include:

* Fire safety;

» Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as
ambulances;

» Good communication with local authorities and emergency services,
for example communications networks with the police and signing up
for local incident alerts (see paragraph 2.4 above);

* Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and
appropriate first aid kits;

* Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for
example, through the provision of information on late-night
transportation);

» Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of
glass bottles;

» Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises
(see paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

* Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in
paragraph 2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and
disorder objective).

Public Nuisance

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible
authorities, through representations, to consider what constitutes public
nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions
attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. It
is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing

Page 13



objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the
effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area
around the premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable.
The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious
smells and litter.

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of
legislation. It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and
retains its broad common law meaning. It may include in appropriate
circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the
licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the
adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its
effect is prejudicial to health.

2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps
appropriate to control the levels of noise emanating from premises.
This might be achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that
doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons
are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time.
More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises
may be appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded
music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the
entertainment activity itself is not licensable (See Chapter 15). Any
conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance
should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific
premises. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or
disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to
the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are very
expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable
burden for smaller venues.

2.18 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be
appropriate in certain circumstances where provisions in other
legislation adequately protect those living in the area of the premises.
But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and
when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware
of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns
raised in relevant representations and additional conditions may be
appropriate.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any
appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods. For example, the most sensitive period for people being
disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early
morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to
go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a
licence for performances of live music between 11pm and 8am. In
certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the

Page 14



premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful
thought. Bright lighting outside premises which is considered
appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may itself give rise to light
pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and
responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are
matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An
individual who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their
own right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing
authority to impose a condition, following relevant representations,
that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area
or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the
premises instead of outside and to respect the rights of people living
nearby to a peaceful night.

7 Prevention of Harm to Children

7.1 The wide range of premises that require licensing means that
children can be expected to visit many of these, often on their own, for
food and/or entertainment.

7.2 The 2003 Act makes it an offence to permit children under the age
of 16 who are not accompanied by an adult to be present on premises
being used exclusively or primarily for supply of alcohol for
consumption on those premises under the authorisation of a premises
licence, club premises certificate or where that activity is carried on
under the authority of a temporary event notice.

7.3 In addition, it is an offence to permit the presence of children
under 16 who are not accompanied by an adult between midnight and
5am at other premises supplying alcohol for consumption on the
premises under the authority of any premises licence, club premises
certificate or temporary event notice. Outside of these hours, the
offence does not prevent the admission of unaccompanied children
under 16 to the wide variety of premises where the consumption of
alcohol is not the exclusive or primary activity. Between 5am and
midnight the offence would not necessarily apply to many restaurants,
hotels, cinemas and even many pubs where the main business
activity is the consumption of both food and drink. This does not
mean that children should automatically be admitted to such premises
and the following paragraphs are therefore of great importance
notwithstanding the new offences created by the 2003 Act. (See the
Licensing Policy for further detail)

Determining applications

9.37 As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus
the hearing on the steps considered appropriate to promote the

Page 15



particular licensing objective or objectives that have given rise to the
specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed areas. A
responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their
written representation. They may not add further representations to
those disclosed to the applicant prior to the hearing, but they may
expand on their existing representation.

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the
licensing authority must give appropriate weight to:

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all
the parties;

* this Guidance;
« its own statement of licensing policy.
Relevant, Vexatious and Frivolous Representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the
grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessperson
about the commercial damage caused by competition from new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation by a businessperson that nuisance caused by new
premises would deter customers from entering the local area, and the
steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were
inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on
the objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be
relevant, they should be confined to the subject matter of the variation.
There is no requirement for a responsible authority or other person to
produce a recorded history of problems at premises to support their
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new
premises.

9.5 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a
representation (other than a representation from responsible authority)
is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might ordinarily be
considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be
considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause
aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person,
without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances may
arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local
knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters.
Licensing authorities can consider the main effect of the representation,
and whether any inconvenience or expense caused by it could
reasonably be considered to be proportionate.

9.9 It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt
about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person

Page 16



making that representation. The subsequent hearing would then
provide an opportunity for the person or body making the
representation to amplify and clarify it.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their
areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a case by
case basis. They should take into account any representations or
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified
as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.

9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what
action or step would be suitable to achieve that end. While this does
not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step
will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential
burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder
(such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities)
as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the
factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to
consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside
those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the
licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other
conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the
promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the
business. Further advice on determining what is appropriate when
imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter
10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its determination
based on an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits
either for or against making the determination.

Conditions attached to Premises Licences

10.2 Conditions include any limitations or restrictions attached to a
licence or certificate and essentially are the steps or actions that the
holder of the premises licence or the club premises certificate will be
required to take or refrain from taking in relation to the carrying on of
licensable activities at the premises in question. Failure to comply with
any condition attached to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence,
which on conviction is punishable by an unlimited fine or up to six
months’ imprisonment. The courts have made clear that it is particularly
important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult for a licence
holder to observe should be avoided.

Page 17



10.3 There are three types of condition that may be attached to a
licence or certificate: proposed, imposed and mandatory. Each of these
categories is described in more detail below

Proposed Conditions

10.4 The conditions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives should emerge initially from the risk assessment
carried out by a prospective licence or certificate holder, which they
should carry out before making their application for a premises licence
or club premises certificate. This would be translated into the steps
recorded in the operating schedule or club operating schedule, which
must also set out the proposed hours during which licensable activities
will be conducted and any other hours during which the premises will
be open to the public.

10.5 It is not acceptable for licensing authorities to simply replicate the
wording from an applicant’s operating schedule. A condition should be
interpreted in accordance with the applicant’s intention

Imposed Conditions

10.8 The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its
discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives. This provision also applies to minor variations.

10.9 It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions are
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Proportionality

10.10 The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored
to the size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place
at the premises concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case
by case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these
individual aspects should be avoided. For example, conditions should
not be used to implement general policy in a given area such as the
use of CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners
where they would not be appropriate to the specific premises. Licensing
authorities and other responsible authorities should be alive to the
indirect costs that can arise because of conditions. These could be a
deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for the
funding of good and important causes. Licensing authorities should
therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those which
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Hours of trading

10.13 The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies
may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in
different areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to

Page 18



10.
10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

make decisions about the hours during which the premises can conduct
licensable activities as part of the implementation of its licensing policy
statement. Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions
about appropriate opening hours in their areas based on their local
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However,
licensing authorities must always consider each application and must
not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving
individual consideration to the merits of each application.

10.15 Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to
provide sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times
when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good
reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for restricting those hours.

Determination

The Sub Committee are requested to consider the application,
representations, and determine this application.

When considering this application, the Sub Committee will need to have
regard to the North Norfolk District Council Licensing Policy and to statutory
guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 issued by the Secretary of State

In determining the application for a Premises Licence the Sub Committee may
take the following actions:

a. Grant the application

b. Grant the application subject to conditions relevant to the promotion
of the licensing objectives

c. Refuse the application

This application must be determined and notified to the applicant within 5
working days from the conclusion of the hearing. Reasons for the Panel’s
decision must be given as both the applicant and objectors have a right of
appeal against that decision to the Magistrates Court.

There is a right of appeal to the decision of the Sub Committee to the
Magistrates court within 21 days.

Appendices:

A.
B.
C.

Copy of Application
Plan of Premises

Letters/emails of objection or support from Responsible Authorities/ ‘Other
Persons’

. Location Plan

Page 19



Background Papers:
1. The Licensing Act 2003

2. North Norfolk District Council Statement of Licensing Policy (approved 18
December 2015)

3. Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2017)

Page 20



APPENDIX A

Licensing Team Reference number
North Norfolk District Council

= wwii  Council Offices (office use only)
-q Holt Road
NORTH Cromer

NORFOLK Norfolk
DISTRICT COUNCIL.  NR27 9EN

Schedule 2

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance booklet.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I / We ...The Suffield Arms Ltd apply for a

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant
licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Suffield Arms

Station Road

Thorpe Market

Post town Post code

Norwich NR11 8UE

Telephone number of Premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

(This can be obtained from the Valuation Office
website www.voa.gov.uk)

Page 21 1 0f 20



Part 2 — Applicant Details

In state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick ¥
a)  Anindividual or individuals* [ ] Please complete Section A
b) A person other than an individual*
I, as a limited company E] Please complete Section B
ii. as a partnership D Please complete Section B
iii. as an unincorporated association |:| Please complete Section B
iv. other (for example a statutory D Please complete Section B
corporation)
c) A recognised club |:| Please complete Section B
d)  Acharity [ ] Please complete Section B
e) The proprietor of an educational establishment D Please complete Section B
f) A Health Service Body L] Please complete Section B
9) An individual who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of D Please complete Section B
an independent hospital in Wales
ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 D Please complete Section B
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) The Chief Officer of Police of a police force in

England and Wales

L]

Please complete Section B

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
Involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a

O statutory function or

Please tick \ yes

[]

O A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative |:|

Page 22

2 of 20



SECTION A — INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr ] Mrs [ ] Miss [] w™s [ ] Othertitle

(please state)

Surname First names
Date of Birth

Yes
Nationality | am 18 years old or over D
Current residential address if different from premises address

Post Town: Postcode:
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address (optional)
Second individual applicant (if applicable)
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss ] Ms [] Other title
(please state)

Surname First names
Date of Birth

Yes
Nationality | am 18 years old or over D

Current residential address if different from premises address

Post Town: Postcode:

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Page23 o7




Section B - OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please
give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name  The Suffield Arms

Address

The Suffield Arms Ltd
Chancery Lane
London
WC2A 1LS

Registered number (where applicable)

9957797

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 24 4 0f 20



Part 3 — Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

lol4[of4f2]0f2]1]

When do you want the premises licence to start? .............

Day Month Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a period, T T T T T 11 J
when doyouwantittoend?..........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn,

Please give a general description of premises (please read guidance note 1)

The Suffield Arms is a traditional public house situated next to Gunton railway station inbetween Thorpe
Market and Southrepps. The front of the pub is set back from the road with parking to the right and an
enclosed walled garden to the left. The ground floor interior consists of a public bar to the front of the
property. A restaurant to the rear left in an L shaped dining room with a long dining bar and opén kitchen.

The public toilets and kitchen to the rear. On the second floor there is a lounge bar, terrace and office.

If 5,000 or more people attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
Please tick any that apply

a) Plays (if ticking Yes, fill in BOX A).........v.eieoeeeeeeeeereeeeee oo see e ee e eeees e ]
b Flns i Ueking yes, T 10 B0 B s s oo s s i |:|
¢) Indoor sporting events (if licking yes; fill In BOX C)....cosuussis smmessssrsmimnmmsamsasammsimm s |:]
d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fillin BoxD)................coooiiiiiiin [:|
g 1.vamsic O ticlkhvg ves, TN B0 V. oo o i o mas s M
f) Recorded musgie (if ficking yes, Tl in BoXt Bl issiasiiniasiisnasserssinamnaisrnanssnsninssons o ponnn M
g) Performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in BoX G)..........ccccciveiiiinniminiinciniic caninaniain |:|

h) Anything of a similar description to that falling within e,f or g (if ticking yes, fill in Box H)... D

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in Box 1)............coccevueenne. Ij

The supply of hot food or hot drink to the public for consumption on or off the
premises between 11.00pm and 5.00am.

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in BOX J)...........ovieireiiiiiieeeinieiiiiiiiiienns M

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE BOXES K, L AND M
Page 25 5 of 20



Box A Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Plays indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
Standard days and timings (Please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
(Please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
State any seasonal variations for performing plays (read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Sat performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (read guidance note 6)
Sun
Box B Will the exhibition of films take place Indoors
Films indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
Standard days and timings (Please read guidance note 3) Qutdoors
(Please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
State any seasonal variations for exhibition of films (read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
Sat of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 26

6 of 20



Box C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(Please read guidance note 7)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (read guidance note 5)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the indoor

Sat

Sun

sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 6)

Box D Boxing or Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both —

Standard days and timings please tick V Outdoors

Please read guidance note 7) (Please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed
State _any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or

Sat wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 27

7 of 20



Box E

Live music
Standard days and timings
(Please read guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take place | Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(Please read guidance note 3) Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both \/
Mon 11:00 01:00 Please give further details here (read guidance note 4)
Any live music during events would finish at 11pm outside.
Tue 11:00 01:00
Wed 11:00 01:00
State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (read guidance
note 5)
Thur 11:00 01:00
Fri 11:00 01:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Sat 11:00 01:00 performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
: 3 left, 'please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun 11:00 01:00

Page 28 8 of 20



Box F Will the playing of recorded music take place | Indoors
Recorded music indoors or outdoors or both — please tick V
Standard days and timings (Please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
(Please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both \/
Mon 09:00 01:00 Please give further details here (read guidance note 4)
We intend to provide amplified background music in the bar, restaurant
and lounge bar on the first level. Any recorded music during events would
Tue 09:00 01:00 | finish at 11pm outside.
Wed 09:00 01:00
State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (read guidance note
5)
Thur 09:00 01:00
Fri 09:00 01:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
Sat 09:00 01:00 recorded music_at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
’ please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun 09:00 01:00
Box G Will the performance of dance take place Indoors
Performance of dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ¥
Standard days and timings (Please read guidance note 3) Qutdoors
(Please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
State any seasonal variations for performance of dance (read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Sat performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 29 9 of 20




Box H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
withine,forg

Standard days and timings

(Please read guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors Indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick
Mon (Please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both
Please give further details here (read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within e, f or g (read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri
Non_standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Sat entertainment of similar_description to that falling within e, f or g at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)
Sun

Page 30 10 of 20



Box |

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(Please read guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both —

Indoors

please tick V
(Please read guidance note 3)

Qutdoors

Both

Day Start Finish

Mon 23:00 02:00

Please give further details here (read guidance note 4)

Tue 23:00 02:00
State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (read
guidance note 5)
Wed
23:00 02:00
Thur— 123:00  |02:00
Fri 23:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
\ g of late night refreshment entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 23:00  |02:00

Sun 23:00 02:00

Page 31

11 of 20



Box J Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On premises

Supply of alcohol — please tick ‘J .

Standard days and timings (Please read guidance note 8) Off premises

(Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both \/

Mon 11:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (read guidance note 5)

Tue 11:00 02:00

Wed 11:00 02:00

Thur 11:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(read guidance note 6)

Fri 11-00 02:00 Christmas Eve and New Years Eve.

Sat 11:00 02:00

Sun 11:00 02:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor (please see declaration about the entittement to work in the checklist at the end

of the form):

Postcode NR27 0ED

Personal Licence number, if known, LN/000008140

Issuing licensing authority, if known North Norfolk District Council ...

Page 32 12 of 20



Box K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9)

N/A

Box L State any seasonal variation (read guidance note 5)

Hours premises are open

to the public

Standard days and timings

(Please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon 09:00 02:00

Tue 09:00 02:00

Wed 09:00 02:00

’ 5 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
AR 09:00 02:00 public at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)
: Christmas Eve and New Years Eve.

Fri 09:00 02:00

Sat 09:00 02:00

Sun 09:00 02:00

Page 33

13 of 20



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

To ensure a personal licence holder is on the premises at all times, to ensure there are enough trained staff

on duty to cover operating hours.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

refusal to serve drunk and disorderly and the operation of CCTV.

By following the age verification policy and request photographic indenification to control underage drinking,

c) Public safety

insurance in place. Sufficient lighting internally and externally. Regular fire checks and servicing of fire
equipment with emergency procedures in place. Provide a designated outside smoking area.

To ensure that all gas and electric annual safety checks are upheld. PAT testing carried out on all portable
electrical appliances. Health & Safety policy and risk assessments completed. Employers and public liability

d) The prevention of public nuisance

music does not continue beyond licensed hours.
Qutdoor events to be finished by 11pm.

Minimise the risk of noise nuisance to nearby properties wherever possible and ensure the playing of live

e) The protection of children from harm

No unaccompanied children will be permitted on the premises. Under 16's to be accompanied by an adult

14 of 20

Page 34



CHECKLIST Please tick to indicate agreement

2 | have made or snclosed Paent OPEIETEE (ouocisiim s e i S ova e s lg/
X have enplosed 6 P DI TS DECITIISES .o iy ssiauissns i o s oo st b s 5
= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
OIS WITETEE EREMIEEBII - o s v oo s s 55555 53 S A AT A i AR D
= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises M
SUPETVIZOT, I APDICHBIE e cocoimeoma wm s mmin s B8 s R WA R AR O 3 5 5 32 R 8556
= | understand that | must now advertise my application .............c.cccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiii M/
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements or my application is
not completed correctly, my application will be rejected..................oocoiiii M

= [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included documents
demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON
TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY
ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE
WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Page 35 15 of 20




Part 4 — Signatures

Please read guidance note 11

Signature of applicant (the proposed current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor
or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if [ do not have
the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will
become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note

Declaration 1)

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to
conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and I have
seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature 5 H T(ﬂtﬁ

For joint applications, signature of 2"d applicant or 2"¢ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 13) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in
what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Simone Tattersall
The Gunton Arms
Cromer Road
Thorpe Market

Post Town: Norwich Postcode: NR11 8TZ

Daytime contact telephone number 07773176488

E-mail address (optional) simone@theguntonarms.co.uk

Page 36 16 of 20



Notes for Guidance

1.

2,

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a)
gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures
that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of
Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that
the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace
that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall,
village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a)
the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (i) the school or (jii) the
health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised
to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village
hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on
the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or
(iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment
remains licensable.
Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit
on audience size for:
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where
the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

Page 37 17 of 20



o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is
provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a
travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the
same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to
have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign the
application form.
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships
which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:
+ does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

* is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the
holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitiement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the
passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

* A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

Page 38 18 of 20



A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an

official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to

work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or
18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national
of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who
has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland

but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty
rights in the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant's own identity — such as a passport,

Page 39 19 of 20



. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member —e.g. a
marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the
UK or is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

(

(

i) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also
provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness
insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of
the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is
permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your
immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Page 40 20 of 20



Tt obed

APPENDIX B

B A Ex\-induisheﬁ | Bie blanker.

3 o e i

e R

e e et

Bawre doap - mt e cledail =

agreed omibs wilh ik genent - SPRLE - e o 13 Bk b v ks vl thon.

tmambegmary idoor & bo ATk Rt it fr £CE o b 88 e i,

roller Shutter? - TBA sith staff rargiors of U b P WD), parp s, bidihea wul kb 1e
i tn a1 bk sk 43 Wb vinen Paied

ardd callar tears) T e ————
[ ST —y——

pant mam 2eve far

;.?.‘:—a.-a-: =] ,

I Y 1

: = - 0
I'\i by e e @
I.j 4 g [

[ il

y

s -

I

i

i)

o] bt b

i ansesied [ b jetalin

1 Pl gt atalr i

§ g 4]

E' o | utility escape siams

tl | 252 yeings; 1 riers
b | B3 ¢ o 15000 wide)

FI | —l - s sperings

Y| vl chasgieg; partition ko be |
F)  teutated te allaw far heating oo, timges chudcheg Fininh o 3lariewed - delavks b be agired
e I L, ]

I_I i Ol P o s e

|:-I -

U2t eSoanenDRannTy) o .

i nl]| Rttt '

4 |

i - apzunt

i | = ;

g | &

@ : : et uppor

il |

i | chimaey wppart far

Ey | eniraei aver - THL iy

i aigaciatian with

i i e WHITWORTH \WH
Ej .

Py L ekt souced s retn oW atad HOWELLLTD e o =

complant actran inel I ! it My | Benia
mose thas B30mm afl| b o

Suffield Arms

taton e Trrpa Bt

=i KayPlans Proposed Basement & GF

proposed basement 1:100 proposed ground floor 1:100 Fom = o]

AN ECUIFMEHT DETALS - INDBCATIVE OHLY - ALL TO B
AGRECD wiTH BAR ECUGRWENT SUFPLIERAGUNTON ARMS TEA o e e b 7

BOTES

4 1 3 3 4 S & 7T B 98 tom 2 Lol ——
.nmhnuﬂu rwlrm:q-lu—:pn-d:—ln-lm 111 L1 | L1 | | | 1 — s b
- intersal = generally Lo be painied Brick - unlen athenwive fabed — . ) T e

scale 1:100 W 8 RTTLR FILL 3 8 A L DL



18/03/2021

|

petluimed pankle ol o VP B, w1 T e

GetMedia (983x670)

-Iﬂ—lE_ i s el m-’-—-vl-l—l_i_-d-ﬂk'rﬂ
1k e ?ﬂ‘nﬂuﬁn

=| 15,2030 - pini updaled
ATi 00430 « CLE oquiprecsl

confimyed
U THOS0 - Bar everhang sddud; tomaee seativg
] T - EOE dals rerrrved [reder Lo their

axtomal [ritf: 18 ATk ERi o e #e madeF RN T

2 obed

-l 23080 880 [ b O 1
relereTawortied
Lo ncroamedi L ey
coprigmert.

Poscialn Tiac lopl

LI

proposed ronf 1:100 proposed first floor 1:1

HEOTES
«FF

i

- Dk ‘ehomy flosr

- detafte THA = ba fisd & wey b0 lecsrpants Bruim - dimgles cwmboe Lnoeghout

= Gkl

= Periil W & Hindes Dasig 1o far

- mrrf-ph- B e blnek bl Flase parround; r-I:rH il lTiceg rrade room enalll ieplies dited Y

b by et ek = unleas sthersdhe 1la

- gmenlly
= It el et wimderey il el

00

130 3 1780 oo Lo e eheoehed oite = HB = Ane deors: wee fine plan)

eflfloel

T partiiion doy o over fifdges 1o pravide e heing both siden
H
H e | e gl Knd Bar devig to be Bnlined [irting asded te 1 Bar; foturn
% A meated |tn mabch Exhiing]

‘oolumm of
pIri bn T
s B e

engageweb/Enterprise_LIVE/EN/api/DocumentCache/GetMedia?id=05B3FC3A64CF409191C34224C86C9538&isRendition=false&versionNumber=

e iisgle besram tap ird e L Barresl witha stat?
5 oo

WHITWORTH WH
HOWELL LTD s e s

e bir| Braks
Suffield Arms

*= Koy Pans Prepased FF & Rool

em | me x|

f o B =R
[ 10.05.18 e
o P s TR IR PSR el



Licensing

APPENDIX C

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear licensing team,

Brooks, Christopher <Christopher.BROOKS1@norfolk.police.uk>
02 March 2021 08:33

Licensing

Woods, Suzanne

FW: Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market

This email confirms police have received the application for a premises licence and the DPS consent form for the

above premises.

With the additional conditions agreed below on the application to promote the crime and disorder licensing
objective, there are no police objections.

Chris Brooks

From: Simone Tattersall <simone@theguntonarms.co.uk>

Sent: 26 February 2021 15:30

To: Brooks, Christopher <Christopher.BROOKS1@norfolk.police.uk>
Cc: Woods, Suzanne <Suzanne.Woods@norfolk.police.uk>; Tracey Manning <tracey@suffieldarms.com>
Subject: RE: Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market

Hi Chris,

Thank you for talking me through the recommended amendments.
Please go ahead and amend the wording on the application.

Kind Regards,

Simone Tattersall
General Manager
The Gunton Arms
01263 832010

From: Brooks, Christopher <Christopher.BROOKS1@norfolk.police.uk>

Sent: 26 February 2021 14:17

To: Simone Tattersall <simone@theguntonarms.co.uk>
Cc: Woods, Suzanne <Suzanne.Woods@norfolk.police.uk>
Subject: Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market

Dear Simone,

| am processing your application for a premises licence

Page 43



You have made some offerings to promote the licensing objectives in section M, but could | ask that you consider
the following wording in sub-section b), the prevention of crime and disorder please?

1. Challenge 25 will be implemented and a refusals register maintained
2. CCTV images will be stored for 28 days and made available to the authorities on reasonable request.

Please advise if you are happy to amend the wording on your application to those above by responding to this email,
or please call if you wish to discuss them.

Best wishes,

Chris Brooks

This e-mail carries a disclaimer

Go here to view Norfolk Constabulary Disclaimer

Page 44



Licensing

From: Amanda Barker NG
Sent: 01 March 2021 13:26

To: Licensing

Subject: WK/210001748 THE SUFFIELD ARMS
Categories: Sarah, Nicky

Dear Sir

We intend to make a representation to the new application WK/210001748 The Suffield Arms.

We are concerned that there is no blue premises licence application notice attached to the premises, but there are two ‘fake’
notices attached to the builders’ temporary fencing at the premises.

Please can you ensure the correct notice is displayed at The Suffield Arms, and that the confusing ‘fake’ notices are removed, as
they will cause confusion to anyone reading them. See attached photos, one ‘fake’ notice stating that representations should be
made by 11/02/2021 and the other by 17/03/2021.

Why are the applicants putting up unofficial notices? Perhaps you could ask them?

We look forward to hearing from you.

With thanks

John and Amanda Barker

L
Southrepps NR11 (Sl

Page 45


lara.clare
Highlight

lara.clare_1
Highlight

lara.clare_2
Highlight


Page 46



Sent from my iPhone

Page 47



J & A Barker

Chapel Road
Southrepps
NR11 @D

23 March 2021

Delivered By Hand

Licensing Section —
North Norfolk District Council : NG 1T NORFOLK D.C.
Holt Road | '
Cromer ’ T
NR27 9EN |

i POSTAL SERVICES

THE SUFFIELD ARMS, STATION ROAD, THORPE MARKET NR11 8UE
Application for New Premises Licence for the following: (as detailed in a note
attached to gates at the Premises) .

WK /21000174%

Live music, Recorded music -
Mon to Sun, 11:00am to 01:00 am

Late Night Refreshment -
Mon to Sun, 11:00pm - 02:00am

Sale of Alcohol for consumption On and Off the Premises -
Mon to Sun, 11:00 am to 02:00 am

OBJECTION

We wish to object to the proposed long hours 11:00am to 02:00am licence
application for The Suffield Arms.

We feel the proposed late opening hours would be totally unsuitable and
detrimental due to The Suffield Arms’ close proximity to Lower Street / Chapel
 Road, Southrepps (a quiet village which is part of the Conservation Area), and its
private dwellings - a very large proportion of which house elderly and retired

" people..

These late hours to 02:00am, seven days a week, would generate noise and extra
traffic, in particular along the adjacent narrow Quiet Lane leading to Chapel Road.

Page 48


lara.clare_3
Highlight

lara.clare_4
Highlight


We are concerned about the potential for drink-driving and anti-social behaviour in
the early hours of the morning and the dangers this would bring, not only to our
quiet and peaceful community, but also the wider area.

We are also concerned about the effect of light pollution into the early hours, from
outside lighting on the buildings and around the car park.

This, together with the noise and extra traffic, would not only have a detrimental
effect on all local residents, but also upon the well-established and abundant, rich
wildlife in the immediate area.

Much of the wildlife is particularly active during the hours of darkness and early
hours of the morning, regularly moving between habitats in the nearby Southrepps.
Common (Site of Special Scientific Interest) and School Common, and the area
surrounding The Suffield Arms and beyond.

We are pleased that The Suffield Arms has been redeveloped and for the local
employment this will bring. However, we do worry about the impact of noise /
music noise from The Suffield Arms, pedestrians, cars and taxis, etc., continuing
into the early hours of the morning, seven days a week, and the effect this would
have upon the nearby local residents, many of whom are elderly and have ongoing
health problems.

When the previous proprietors were granted occasional extensions until 12:00
midnight, the noise and loud music, was intolerable.

Please could the Licensing Committee consider our concerns and note our
objection to the proposed long opening hours.

Thank you.

'John Barker Amanda Barker

Please acknowledge receipt

| Page 49



@G o< Street, Southrepps, Norfolk, NR11 @D

Licensing Section =~
North Norfolk District Council NORTH NORFOLK D.C.
Holt Road
Cromer -5 MAR 2021
NR27 9EN

POSTAL SERVICES

We wish to object to the application by The Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe
Market, Norfolk, NR11 8UE on the grounds of the important licensing objectives
under the Licensing Act 2003... the prevention of public nuisance e.g. protecting the
public and local residents from crime and anti-social behaviour and noise nuisance
caused by the licensed premise.

The Suffield Arms is close to residential property in the quiet rural villages of Thorpe
Market and Southrepps with the nearest residential properties being about 50m from
premise.

The Suffield Arms is located opposite Gunton railway station in the parish of Thorpe
Market and the last train from Gunton to Norwich is at 22:40 Monday to Saturday
and 22:05 on Sunday. The last train from Gunton to Cromer and Sheringham is at
23:39 Monday to Saturday and 21:12 on Sunday therefore the main transport to the
premise will be by road vehicles using narrow non-illuminated country lanes and
designated quiet lanes of Thorpe Market and Southrepps parishes. Drivers, having
consumed alcohol then using these lanes will be a collision risk to themselves and
others.

Having lived here since 1974, previous licensees of The Suffield Arms have allowed
public noise nuisance to be caused by loud music, light poliution, shouting and
vehicles leaving late at night on the narrow lanes. Needless to say this caused
annoyance to local residents and upset their mental health and the quality of life.
When residents telephoned The Suffield and asked for the “music” to be turned
down, they were met with foul mouthed abuse from the staff which resulted in
residents calling the Police.

This licensing application for:

* Live music / recorded music Monday to Sunday (seven days a week) from 11:00
to 01:00;
Late night refreshment Monday to Sunday (seven days a week) 23:00 to 02:00;
The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises Monday to Sunday
(seven days a week) 11:00 to 02:00...
Is more suited to Prince of Wales Road in Norwich than in quiet rural villages in
North Norfolk.

it is noted that outdoor events will cease at 23:00... “‘music” is then likely to be
transferred indoors and with doors and windows open, especially in the warmer
months, the noise nuisance will continue to adversely affect the quality of life of
residents and is likely to reduce the value of residential properties.

Page 50


lara.clare_5
Highlight

lara.clare_6
Highlight


’;«.&

It appears that a business is attempting to make money at the expense of the quality
of life of the local residents.

To prevent the ambience of this idyllic rural area being destroyed, this licensing
application must only be allowed if the premise closes at 23:00 seven days a week
and “music” is allowed only once a week between the hours of 19:30 and 22:30.

3

.t... Gloria Briggs _ ............

Steve Briggs

Date March 04 2021.

Page 51



'NORTH NORFOLK D.C.
Ny o\ O Bnskocn
| D
POSTAL SERVICES Chnigel 28

Looek  Soulhte S,

Nott=Uc .
N LAN -,

ear Sias,

| wedersbemed  fRale Ue

Selladdd  Atms a8 o fenanoy
domes e mod Ko US.
ch\)\ 0\3::0(}\\ e aprd\ L ok Cor
e G.Y I ek T Bu ke e Ceek
TN W0 Co o\o Q"—L& =N e ¥
Eode k& \hes (pﬁf\\ed &
Yane o2 o tecorded MasSiC
ron YVomp—Sun from \\-oo - koova,
e \oe\iecove  P\axan MaAS 1

sk \2-co r—?\r;:s& o ‘
wnacC ey e, Un TSuda oo (;\&we)’\
o feace - acon

-4 MAR-2021

(Ao

Page 52


lara.clare_7
Highlight

lara.clare_8
Highlight


\ 0\0 \‘LC '(':C_,

\—ue O

R

C) L'\\

M~ _ound—

Page 53

Comme,



G
Station Road =
Thorpe Market
Norfolk
NR11

2 March 2021

Licensing Team

North Norfolk District Council NORTH NORFOLK D.C.
Council Offices
Holt Road - & MAR 2021
Cromer NR27 9EN

POSTAL SERVICES

Dear Licensing Team
Premises licence application for The Suffield Arms Ltd

We see that The Suffield Arms has sought a licence to run from 15t April 2021 with
no end date.

As you see we live very close to The Suffield Arms, on the other side of the railway
bridge. We have lived here for 33 years and are extremely concerned about this
licence application for a number of reasons.

Prevention of crime and disorder

The number of people-and vehicles leaving the property late at night or in the early
hours is bound to lead to disorder and possibly to crime. As a neighbouring property
we feel particularly vuinerable. We hope the drivers will not have consumed alcohol
beyond the legal limit, but others will no doubt be drunk or at least uninhibited. We
are concerned about litter, noise, disagreements, damage and urinating in the
hedgerows. In the past we have witnessed loud arguments and fights outside the
pub near our house and the chance of this is increased by this exceptionally wide
ranging licence application.

Public safety

The road outside the pub is a small country road linked to several Quiet Lanes.
There is no way for people to get home after 10.40pm (when the last train leaves
Gunton Station) unless they are local, except by driving. The likely level of traffic
constitutes a threat to public safety, especially after events and when people have
been drinking.

Page 54


lara.clare_9
Highlight

lara.clare_10
Highlight


A

Prevention of public nuisance

The applicant describes the business as a “traditional public house”. There has
been a traditional public house on this site for many years. However, this proposal is
for live and recorded music indoors until 1.00am, late night refreshment indoors until
2.00am and outdoor live and recorded music on any night of the week until 11.00pm.
This is not typical of a traditional public house and causes us great concern.

We think that indoor recorded music until 1.00am will cause a public nuisance,
especially as there is no indication of volume levels and doors and windows might be
open in the summer.

We think that serving refreshments until 2.00am will cause a public nuisance as
people will be leaving the premises in the early hours. We note that the applicant
says they will “minimise” this risk “wherever possible”. This is not good enough. We
see that there is a large car park so the numbers involved may be considerable on
our quiet country lane.

We are most deeply concerned about the possibility of outdoor music until 11.00pm.
If this happened more than once or twice a year it would be intolerable.

We’ve had a good relationship with previous landlords. However, the last licensee
began to have outside events on bank holiday weekends with live outdoor music
until 11.00pm. This resulted in our having to go away on those weekends because
the noise was unbearable for four nights in a row over a weekend. This application
would allow that noise level to happen every night of the week every day of the year.

This application is open ended, gives no safeguards on volume of noise and is
excessively wide ranging in terms of dates and times. We think that hours more
appropriate to a traditional public house would be suitable, with Temporary Event
Notices for any infrequent late night events. These should not be regular or often.

We hope you will take these concerns into consideration.

Yours sincerely

Ruth Brumby and Jan Kevlin

Page 55



NORTH NORFOLK D.C.

19 34N 2021 /n‘”'?—& Oles b
POSTAL SERVICES /\/ [
MO

iéﬂ“jﬂbwﬁ 202 (

ﬁuu S Mol ) )
| /hw,s ol A an
Stati— | WL , ’T[:.a/p-& LQJ&T/ oloell T
et oy Geing remeraTed, tlore i o w2 Lo
abo = Lice p\/ﬂpl/,au&w/ S é’/.(’tu;ﬁ
Al thz pul gl be | A
(/ﬂ%},\L ]La*;w L= & D _
| Ol armads of pred e e
'0{ Fwézﬁic, pqm{whcz L P ke Oee 'ﬂ fM;tW:f
| WL ﬂCrSzW(-éJ/ [ &é(@y’(‘ = [{/_LQ_P’LT,«T) D\S’cJ- foLa
p'wé fﬁ/ leDfL%- sed. 51//0u:j al #1401
| loe vealby awl ~H b thoor
e oSl ol pro blews pisorinted. coillc
'ae,,oﬁ le &(L.O'i‘mﬁl e pi/v-é o Theoir L@(,J L\DM
be Waca@ép’t%,él&. -




Mr Christopher Burden

I
Southrepps

NR11

Licensing Section North Norfolk District Council

Licence application WK/210001748 -

Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market, Norfolk, NR11 S8UE

We wish to object to the above application in its present form.
Reasons for representation:
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Suffield arms is positioned in a prominent elevated rural position above the village of Lower
Street Southrepps. lin particular, within view of, and overlooking, a group of properties (6) facing
south towards the Suffield arms. The prevailing wind direction for this area is from the South West,
and this means we hear all activities which take place from the Station direction including trains
departing from Gunton station and construction work being carried out at the Suffield Arms, the
noise from which we have tolerated for 4 years with the hope that a positive local amenity would be
the end result that we could all enjoy.

The location of the Suffield Arms is such that as it is in a quiet rural area, where we can hear a dog
barking at a farm 1 mile away, not a city, town or coastal entertainment resort therefore we feel it is
unnecessary to have extended hours for music, alcohol or food beyond 11pm.

Lower Southrepps has been designated a Conservation area by North Norfolk District Council, our
properties lie within the conservation area and under WHO guidelines adopted by Historic England
and promoted by North Norfolk District Council "existing quiet outdoor areas (parkland and
conservation) should be preserved and the ratio of intruding noise to natural background sound
should be kept low."

Our rural location means for years we have been able to enjoy very low ambient noise levels around
40 dbl during daytime hours down to 30 dbl in the evening and at night.

The WHO has described noise at night as having a negative effect on health. Noise levels in excess of
+5 bl above the ambient level (30 dbl) would have an adverse affect on our health and well being.
Noise levels in excess of +10 dbl e.g. 40dbl would have a significant adverse impact on our health.

The proposed application extending operational hours beyond 11pm will significantly affect our
rights under article 8 of the Human rights Act "A right to enjoy your existing home peacefully."

Amplified Live and recorded music which could be heard from our properties will be detrimental to
our enjoyment of our home environment, house and gardens.

Page 57



The walled garden surrounding the Suffield Arms has been kept both low and open to the North,
wonderful for outside guests to view open countryside to the North but does not prevent noise
being heard emanating from the premises particularly during the summer when windows are open
for ventilation or from patrons in the newly formed garden area.




The plan submitted G111/003/J with the application do not seem to represent what is happing on
the ground with extended car parking facilities outside facing the residential properties in question
increasing our exposure to noise from vehicles arriving and leaving at night. In particular concern is
the access to the adjacent field with levelling and hard core being put in place outside of the
property boundaries.

We already know the effect noise has on us all in Lower Southrepps as even though it is 2 miles
away, music from the sister property "Gunton Arms" during its most recent music festival was at
such a level that it could be heard here and we had to sleep in a back room and close windows to get
any sleep.

With the provision of food and alcohol until 2am, guests leaving in the early hours will disturb local
residents during their sleeping hours and be a general public nuisance as this is only just over 300m
away.

Public Safety, crime and disorder.

The location of the Suffield Arms with single lane access is such that the addition of alcohol for
extended periods will make the local single track roads dangerous for use by other road users with
the possibility of accidents and disagreements.

Summary
We are truly disappointed with the form and content of this application.

We were all looking forward to the development and opening of the Suffield Arms as a local venue
where we, our families, locals and guests staying at Forty Winks could walk and have a meal and
quiet drink.

A neighbour told us an unofficial notice had appeared on the premises fence/gate but he was unable
to read it as it was set back from the highway beyond a locked fence/gate. | visited to view but was
told the gate was locked and | could not get any closer to view. Luckily I had a zoom on my phone
camera and took a picture which | was able to enlarge. The visibility has since been improved.

As far as we are aware there has been no local advance consultation as to the form of the proposed
operation, in fact in a newspaper report, the owner has said he will keep the plans under wraps.

Due to the current lockdown it is impossible to collect the views of local residents especially as many
are retired without access to media and many like us shielding due to vulnerability.

We fear an operation which does not cater for locals but a food/entertainment venue attracting non
- locals disturbing the peace and quiet of the countryside with an effect on residents and local
wildlife and far from being a local amenity.

The original planning application show expected staffing levels at or around 8 persons.

The solution22 advertisement for an Assistant general manager for the Suffield Arms states
"supervising a team of up to 30."

Page 59



We are truly worried about this development and concerned of the affect an extended premises
license will have on our local mainly elderly, retired and vulnerable population.

We hope that any premises license granted, limits the activities to normal licensing hours 11am to
11 pm with just indoor background music on most occasions but maybe we could accept a night
during the summer until midnight and maybe New Years eve till 1lam when a temporary licence
could be requested and awarded for extended hours when we would be able to make alternative
arrangements.

May we also recommend that prior to public opening, an onsite appraisal of sound levels is
undertaken to set noise levels to ensure that our rights are not affected.

After a very difficult year under lockdown we hope that we will not be forced to lock ourselves back
inside our properties and close windows to avoid disturbance.

We trust the Council accepts its duty to prevent any public nuisance, avoid complaints of statutory
nuisance with subsequent abatement notices and ensure all activities are not continued beyond
11pm and any noise before then, kept within the curtilage of the premises at all times.

L

C.D. Burden Date:-17/03/2021

Signed:

Page 60



Mrs S. Burden Home owner and
Self Employed Manager of Forty Winks Bed and Breakfast Business.

Long Lane
Southrepps

NRLIJ
Licensing Section North Norfolk District Council

Licence application WK/210001748 -

Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market, Norfolk, NR11 8UE

| wish to object to the above application in its present form.
Reasons for representation:
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Since 2015, we have been successfully running our Bed and Breakfast from our
home in Lower Street Southrepps. The guest accommodation is a converted
barn and sits just across the field ( 336m) from the newly developed Suffield
Arms. The majority of our guests are elderly, disabled, and some with learning
disabilities come with their carers.

Our feedback clearly shows that the our guests chose our establishment
because of our very quiet rural location and wildlife, especially the Nature
Reserve. Many spend a lot of time with us sitting in our purpose built Gazebo
area to read or just relax, or with binoculars just watching the deer, birds, owls,
birds of prey, and other wildlife or just observing the stars.

The recent loss of the barrier of mature trees due to the Autumn wind storm,
has also opened up a further channel for noise from the South (the location of
the Suffield Arms) and to date we have no indication they will be replaced.

The Barn (Forty Winks B&B) has experienced on many occasions sound and
vibrations from the constant noise of the ongoing building work during the last
4 years, diggers, reversing bells, etc, from the Suffield Arms, with the
prevailing wind direction from the Gunton Railway station. We have never
made a complaint about this, despite having to apologise to our guests on

Page 61



several occasions, because we believed this was going to develop into a small
country pub, that both our guests and the local village could enjoy, which was
what we believed the owner had said was going to happen in a Newspaper
article.

Live music and extended hours beyond 11pm will have a detrimental effect on
our business, our guests and our right to a peaceful life.

Objections

Despite researching both local and NNDC literature, | can find no referral
relating to any consultations with local people or local Businesses. Our
established B&B is so close, that | am sadly shocked that the proposal for an
extended music licence and eating/ drinking licence would even be a
considered, knowing that if granted, my Business would be so gravely affected
to the point | may have to close. | not only run the B&B, but | am also my
husband's carer, and this is my only form of income.

The size and positioning of the South wall, is confirmation that there has been
no consultation with myself as a Business, other Businesses, or the elderly
neighbours or villagers. The only sound protection the new wall offers, is to the
station, not at all to us, our Business, or our neighbours which is open to the
North.

Internet connection

Looking at the recent advertisements for staffing, (30) the owners intentions
are to cater for far more people than originally proposed, where 8 staff were
suggested. This would mean that those expected to use the pub could be
excessive. For years we have been unable to obtain any strong broadband
signal, despite providers trying, and we only obtain around 10mbps. Our B and
B guests have to sit in the Gazebo area, to use their phones, and internet is
slow...if the Suffield arms provides internet access for guests, as it does for it's
sister pub the Gunton Arms, then we will all be severely affected in this area,
and being a small village with a high volume of elderly people, many entirely
dependent on internet for family contact, especially during these volatile Covid
times.

Page 62



As The Sister pub, the Gunton Arms already has the space and facilities for
live music, and our village people can hear that more than well enough even
though it is 2 miles away, | believe it is very unfair to the people and wildlife of
Southrepps to disrupt the tranquillity of this quiet little village and hamlet any
further. The people of this village have suffered enough trauma, with so many
having to remain mostly in shielding for over a year now. Mental health,
already severely compromised, would be further affected by the granting of
permissions and licences for something that we believe has the potential to
covertly 'swell' and damage rural life as we know it.

We would have welcomed a small village pub, with regular hours, and internal
low key background music, and occasional special nights a couple of times a
year for an extended licence ...eg New Years Eve, or VE day, but the proposed
Premises License proposals are just far too much, for a tiny village, the
residents, and businesses.

We welcome a premises license where all operations cease at 11pm, no
outdoor music and noise is kept to a minimum during opening hours.

Signature: _

Date: 17/03/21

Mrs S Burden

Page 63



Lower Street,

NR 1 (S

Public Protection Team
North Norfolk District Council
Holt Road

Cromer

Norfolk

NR27 9EN

03 March 2021

Re: WK/210001748 - Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market, Norfolk, NR11 8UE

To whom it may concern,

As local residents who live in close proximity of the Suffield Arms Public House, we are
writing to you to highlight some concerns we have about the proposed licensing for the
establishment.

Noise Pollution & Disorder: Live music and recorded music playing into the early hours of
the morning will cause a public nuisance, disturbing the local residence and also the
local natural habitat. Southrepps Common, a SSSI, is a mere 200metres away from the
venue itself. We would request that the time limit on thisis 11pm, not the proposed Tam.
Especially during the week, and Sunday evenings. Music played outside will carry far
and this is of damaging consequence to the local wildlife that includes endangered
local species such as barn owls, newts and deer, not to mention a public nuisance for
the local community, who have chosen to live in a peaceful, quiet area away from the
late night venues of towns and cities.

Public Safety & Disorder: Late opening hours which stretch beyond the last form of
public transport (the last frain to Norwich is at 2240) are likely to encourage driving whilst
under the influence, or walking along small, winding, country roads late at night. Whilst
Mr Braka may think that these laws are ‘draconian’, driving whilst under the influence is
a matter of public safety and since there is no regular policing in and around Lower
Street, nor does the responsibility fall on the licensee, one wonders how this is likely to be
conftrolled, save from limiting licensing hours? Since the establishment has no rentable

Page 64


lara.clare_11
Highlight

lara.clare_12
Highlight

lara.clare_13
Highlight


rooms, we would oppose that late night refreshments be served from 11pm-2am, and
cease serving at 11pm.

The Suffield Arms was once a small local pub, but the current owner has extended the
building greatly to accommodate far more people than the local community. The
school and children are in close proximity to the Public House, and families enjoy the
nature walks close by. The roads are extremely small and not able to cope with a larger
volume of traffic that would be a consequence of a larger establishment.

In Southrepps there is a pub that supports the local community, has regular live music,
caters for those who come from further afield and copes with earlier closing and @
music license which does not run until Tlam. We feel the current requested application
for the Suffield Arms is not necessary for the business to be a successfully run Public
House.

To be clear, we are not opposed to the pub and believe that it is positive that the
owner has decided to not convert it info another second home, indeed we agree with
Mr Braka's statement that 'Pubs are somewhere where people can still get together
and share a sense of community.” However, we have major concerns regarding public
safety, public nuisance and believe that the late opening hours could lead to disorder.
We would ask that the pub is limited to 11pm closing and to refuse live music outside,
especially late at night.

Yours faithfully,

Ms Alice Cary & Mr Nicholas Milne

Page 65



Representation concerning the licensing application WK/210001748

made in respect of the Suffield Arms Public House, Station Road, Thorpe Market, NR11 S8UE
on the grounds of Prevention of Public Nuisance.

It is pleasing to see the restoration of the Suffield Arms and its planned re-opening. Its location in a
beautiful, peaceful rural area will no doubt bring plentiful customers and be an asset in terms of
local employment and trade. However, this will undoubtedly affect the local area through increased
road traffic, noise, light pollution and general disturbance. It should be remembered that the local
economy is heavily dependent on tourism, and visitors to this area are attracted by its peace and the
natural environment. Properties in Station Road, Chapel Road, Long Lane, Lower Street, Bradfield
Road, Antingham Road, Warren Road and Pit Street all experienced serious intrusion of noise and
general disturbance when outdoor music events were held at the Suffield Arms under its previous
ownership. It would be unacceptable to allow such disturbance to recur when the public house re-
opens.

We, the undersigned, feel that if a licence is to be granted the following restrictions should be
imposed to minimise these risks:

1. The hours for the supply of alcohol should be restricted to 09.00 — 23.00 each day.

2. Alllive and recorded music outside should cease at 23.00 as requested, but that music of all
sorts should only be permitted outside on a maximum number of 12 occasions per year,
suitably spaced through the year.

3. An appropriate decibel limit should be imposed on all outside live and recorded music, at a
level to be recommended by the local authority’s Environmental Protection Team.

4. All outside lighting, permanent and temporary, should be installed and used in a way that
reduces light pollution to an absolute minimum.

5. All outside activities should be required to take place within the site marked on the plan
accompanying the application.

6. All vehicle parking associated with the public house’s business should be accommodated
within the property, and not allowed to impede access to local properties and the railway
station, nor block adjacent roads, which are all single-track country lanes.

If the licence is granted with these restrictions there is no reason why the new business should not
become an asset to the area.

John Dowland and Margaret Dowland

G .o, N¢11G

3" March 2021

Page 66


lara.clare_14
Highlight

lara.clare_15
Highlight


Southrepps
NR1

Licensing Section

Narth Morfolk District Council
Council Offices

Holt Road

Cromer

ME2T 9ENM

1 March 2021

Dwear Sir
Ref: New application — WH/210001748 — Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market, Norfolk, NR11 SUE
We are concerned about the abave licence application and would like to object to certain areas of the licence:

= Live and recorded music until 01.00 hours — This is 2 quiet rural area and our property is 400m north of the
sutfield Arms. Having amplified music indoors and ouldoors will cause additional noise Lo the residents in
the area. Even if the eutdoor music ceases at 23,00 haurs the naise from indoor musie will still be heard in
the surrounding area particularly at warmer times of year when doors and windows are left open for better
ventilation. We know from previows experience towards the end of the previaus landard’s licenca at the
Suffield Arms that this is the case with any amplified musle whether indoars or outdoors.

» Late night refreshment until 02.00 hours — This will cause maore disturbance late at night with customers
leaving the premises. We nole the carpark has been extended to the east of the property. The latest train
ta Morwich departs at 2240 hours and to Sheringham at 2339 hours which means customers will have to
travel by car causing additional traffic noise late at night.

* We note thal there is an upstairs outdoor lerrace at the premises. If this is Lo be used for late night
refreshment the sound fram any music will travel freely across the surrounding area.

This is a quiet rural area with several elderly residents. Elderly residents may find the additional noise and traffic
worrying particularly if thay live alone. In our household we are both employed in positions which mean we have to
start work early in the morning, sometimes at 04.00 hours, and disturbance late at night can be very disruptive to
wellbeing especially if it happens on a regular basis. We also understand that the screen of poplar trees which will
provide a partial noise barrier, are due to be cut down soon. This will increase the distance any sound can travel,

We have no objection to the Suffield Arms reopening as a public house, but we would like the applicant ta be aware
of the disturbance amplified musie and late-night operating will have on the peaceful area surrounding the premises,

We ask that the provision of putdoor music finishes at 22.00 hours and the provision of refreshment and alcohol
finishes at 23.00.

Yours faithfully

Sue Kerridge & Jim Kerridge

o

Page 67




Licensing

From: puds2 I >
Sent: 16 March 2021 19:13

To: Licensing

Subject: WK/210001748

Good Evening,

It is with dismay that I have just learnt that the Owners of the Suffield Arms have put in an application for a
late licence to serve food & alcohol and also to have amplified music and live bands, this is somewhat
alarming in a conservation area that is very close to the common which is full of wild life and I can not quite
believe it is even being considered.

I have also learnt that if given and granted what they are asking for they will then ferry their guests from the
Gunton Arms so that the partying and drinking can carry on by mini bus this is unacceptable in a day and
age when we are supposed to be protecting the wild life and countryside not decimating it, if indeed the
Suffield Arms is supposed to be a traditional pub then it should act like one no loud music, no after hours
drinking and definitely not late night licence.

If the owners want a Tapas bar ask them to move to a town where noise and light pollution doesn't matter, I
know for a fact noise travels at night, light disturbs birds moths and bats all of which are prevalent in Lower

Southrepps.

I strongly oppose this application and I hope just for once that North Norfolk District Council will actually
do the right thing and protect the environment that surround The Suffield Arms and not grant this licence.

Yours Sincerely

Anna Kloczkov

Page 68



Southrepps
Norwich
NR11

"NORTH NORFOLK D C.

1 6 MAR 2021

POSTAL SERVICES

11 March 2021

Licensing Section

North Norfolk District Council
Holt Road

Cromer

NR27 9EN

Dear Sirs

Premises licence for the Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market NR11 S8UE

The application is for live and recorded music indoors until 1.00am, outdoors until 11.00pm and
refreshments indoors until 2.00am.

I am objecting to the above application for the following reasons:

Noise, from music and also from people leaving the premises, disturbing local residents late at
night.

t

The. Suffield Arms is in a rural area, and is described by the applicant as a 'traditional public house'.
Would 'temporary event' permissions for occasional events be more appropriate in this instance?

If you do need to contact me my email is NN

Yours faithfully

Brenda Mawdsley - SR

. ‘Pége ‘69


lara.clare_16
Highlight

lara.clare_17
Highlight


Mr E.A & Mrs S. M. Parsons

Chapel Road
Southrepps
Norfolk

NR 11

Public Protection Team
North Norfolk District Council
Holt Road

Cromer

Norfolk

NR27 9EN

201% March 2021

Dear Sirs,
Application: WK/210001748 - Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market, Norfolk,
NR11 S8UE

We write to record our objection to aspects of the above application. The reasons for
objection being:
Public Nuisance related to late night noise and light pollution.

The Premises application states there is an intention to be open every day of the week
until 2.00am (and presumably even later on Christmas Eve & New Years Eve), with no
time restriction on people talking & drinking / smoking outside both in the garden & also on
the roof terrace. The open ended nature of the licensing hours gives residents no notice of
outdoor or late night events.

In addition, job adverts for new staff at the site state applicants should have cars, & the
number of staff (being managed) will be 30. Even if not all will be working every night, this
could be approximately 15 vehicles which will be leaving the site every night - after the
licence period ends & the clients have left i.e. after 2.00am.

We consider this would be excessive noise late at night, every night, in a very quiet
neighbourhood particularly in summer when it would be reasonable to expect to sleep with
windows open.

The construction of the large wall running parallel with the railway line now helps reflect
noise towards Lower Southrepps residents as has been evident from the movements of
building works vehicles over the past years. The inclusion of a roof terrace and upstairs
bar - which was not shown in the online planning documents, now provides additional
opportunity for noise to travel from the building.

Our property is approximately 250m from the Suffield Arms which is easily visible from it.
Light from cars moving in the car park will shine across to our house, particularly into
upstairs windows.

As Companies House records show The Suffield Arms & The Gunton Arms have common
ownership, and The Gunton Arms has accommodation where as The Suffield Arms does
not, it would seem more appropriate for the Gunton Arms to have the later licence.

Page 70


lara.clare_18
Highlight

lara.clare_19
Highlight

lara.clare_20
Highlight


We feel the following finishing time for licensing hours would be more appropriate for an
establishment situated in this location:

- Live & recorded music, late night refreshment & supply of alcohol finishing at 12.00pm
Monday to Friday and 1.00am Saturday & Sunday.

Amplified music should not be played outside in the garden or on the roof terrace after
9.00pm.

Screening/planting should be included on the northern perimeter of the site to avoid light
spill beyond the site from external floodlights and moving vehicles.

Yours faithfully,

I s A Beoons
— <. M.PALS NS |

E.A. & S.M. Parsons

Page 71



3.3.21 CGEED

Lower Southrepps

nR11

Dear Licensing Team

We would like to express our concerns regarding the recent application for recorded and live music and for
the sale of alcohol on and off the premises at the Suffield Arms public House.

The requestto serve alcohol and light refreshments until 2AM seven days a week at a ‘traditional public
house’ is very unreasonable. The extra traffic {some drivers may have consumed alcohol) using the quiet lanes
would be a hazard to pedestrians and a public nuisance to those living onroute. The noise of the extra activity
beyond 11PMin a quiet village would be unreasonable 7 nights a week all year.

The possibility of any music outside no matter how loud is very inconsiderate to those thatlive near the
Suffield Arms. Evenindoor music beyond 11PM in the summer particularly when windows of people's homes
and the Suffield Arms are likely to be openis unrealistic for those trying to sleep!

" We feelthe requests that have been put forward toyourselves are notin keeping with a 'traditional public
house’.

Kind regards Steven and Debbie Pegg

Page 72


lara.clare_21
Highlight

lara.clare_22
Highlight


Licensing

From: Nancy Rayner |

Sent: 18 March 2021 13:32

To: Licensing

Subject: WK/210001748 Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market, Norfolk, NR11 8UE
Categories: Sarah

It has just been brought to my notice the proposed licensing plans for above premises. Being a resident of
southrepps there has in the past been live music events held at these premises on the odd occasion and the
noise level from such events travels a considerable way. Therefore our household is very much opposed to
the future plans proposed. Southrepps is a quiet village and with what I have read and understand from
proposed opening hours it sounds as though the premises are to become a night club. There are numerous
issues associated with this, i.e noise late at night from traffic on quiet lanes. No public transport available to
alleviate this, as trains stop running from gunton station by the proposed closing time. Proposed opening
hours for 7 days a week at inconsiderate times. The issue of litter. Safety to members of public as there is no
street lightening. In my opinion this proposed facility is not the kind of premises for a quiet Norfolk village.
Originally it was thought the premises was going to be brought back to a country village

pub. Yours

sincerely Nancy Rayner

Page 73



Licensing

From: Julie Skipper G >
Sent: 15 March 2021 18:23

To: Licensing

Subject: The Suffield Arms licensing objection
Categories: Nicky, Sarah

Dear Sir,

| am emailing you to express our concern of the proposed licensing of the Suffield Arms.

My objections are as follows.

Music and entertainment outside until 11.00pm. This will unfortunately be in earshot of the local community which
predominantly consist of elderly retired residents. When the pub was previously open there were indeed numerous
calls to the police because of the noise and disturbance.

| certainly object to the 2.00am license as this would be totally unacceptable in this area, again causing noise and a
nuisance to the local fraternity. This is NOT a ‘Prince of Wales’ road in a city and should therefore not be granted the
extended licence.

Station road is regularly used by dog walkers and the increased traffic will unfortunately become a danger. Leaving
Station road at the junction is already precarious without having a drink at the pub and not forgetting the local
primary school too.

In very close proximity to the Suffield Arms, there is an area of woodland which is home and a sanctuary to many
deer and wildlife. One certainly feels that loud music will frighten them and they will therefore have to seek refuge
elsewhere which will be a shame.

Many thanks

Kind regards

Julia

Sent from my iPad

Page 74



Licensing

From: Elaine Pugh I

Sent: 05 March 2021 07:24

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: REPRESENTATION FROM SOUTHREPPS PARISH COUNCIL - SUFFIELD ARMS,
THORPE MARKET - DRAFT EMAIL

Categories: Nicky

Dear Licensing Department
Southrepps Parish Council are writing on behalf of the local residents in Lower Southrepps.

We have spoken to the applicant in detail and have ironed out a few of the
perceived fears within the application, for which we thank them.

The main concern is that of noise which in the past has been a cause of great
concern to the local mostly older residents and the small bed and breakfast owners.
Discussing this matter at length with the applicant we have been informed that

the types of events previously endured will not be held at the premises.

The one other area which we feel needs addressing in the application is Part 3
on the Operating Schedule - Provision of late night refreshment be reduced from
11.00pm to 5am to 11pm to 2am.

We understand that the reason it states until 5am is for flexibility.
In order to support the concerns of our resident's we consider that this reduction
is more balanced.

We have undertaken consultation with the applicant and the advice of the
Licensing Department for which we thank them for their time and consideration.

On a positive note, the majority of the community welcomes this additional
facility in our neighbouring Parish and we trust it will become a great success
and bring additional employment and draw tourism to our area.

This matter was discussed at our Parish Council meeting on 3rd March 2021
held via Zoom Minute number 8.

Kind regards

Elaine Pugh
Clerk to Southrepps Parish Council

Page 75



CPeTeR TS VWeeER | NORTH NORFOLK D.C.

TIANET O'BRIEN 1 6 AR 2071

D

D POSTAL SERVICES
Lov\iem SOWTWRYPYS

| .

NoZfrorw New Gl ST Marcn 202

SIWERWELD Aarns Pranning APPLIc AT ON

Deor ] Modown

The Leerca o?—a«m& NS cue. more. uuYed Yo o (f__\\f\,()
Cerire ?rcr'\\ Ses \)\f‘cwx o ?u\:— NI V,aa.cﬁ)(u\\ n\{‘o.\ | \
W\;‘C\Y\C’?ﬂ oueoe , \ha_ €\ow\5 Acur S cuwr o SNSes

. ‘ . — y '\V
cor ?ox\bw\s Sine cond o (onmad \:—olc.zs«\-vb Ve proper

J

Sm_._ruz&; cx*" 2N Xie and velicle \V'\%)r\\‘ (>o'\\vX\'cs-n\ fovze. A—«‘a'\r"\
: \-\ m\‘ \I\-;'\..\\ <O T q‘ V\ Ak_a c&*héex CW\A CQYV\\J\K\_Q. ‘(c (&g ﬁorﬂ.
MP—RA WS‘ G.Mrcwvb,

0 | ‘ W - W\
Vo ro ,.czc_\‘ csk‘ VAN PARASCAN Ca \;e.W\S C}M\\f\cw\\a%:z‘; U

Qomane, Foma Tl dans @male ok ‘wtah;gmr‘ .V:mc.\:\a\;ﬂs'c\a
Qv N in - Yo (désgl PPN Sﬂ'ta\\ : é GCenn
g o g nelored) ol
e \seois &a-r o (_c;;-merswse, e ..zn_XL.xeb—n.
€@rrr\;s$\'ov\ %\.\9{\\" %_gﬂ =pemo N\ cccosene CS\f\\\,d .
| Page 76


lara.clare_23
Highlight

lara.clare_24
Highlight

lara.clare_25
Highlight


ewets Yo Tmuev\\' velnclos, _\;e.v'v\g \\&Q\\&'Z-MC\\.VB
€Q{\2—QA o Me \ema) narttouwr \omss |

\1\\_0_ \r\o;ez_ Yoo c/\W'U‘O-‘\'o—v'\‘%f M\\ \r\c»oe_ O ?c&_d‘ e

o gy
R

Page 77



Licensing

From: Maggic I

Sent: 27 February 2021 09:15

To: Licensing

Subject: Application WK/210001748. Suffield Arms, NR118UE
Importance: High

Categories: Nicky

| wish to register strong opposition to this application on the following grounds :-

| live in close proximity to these premises and the provision of music and alcohol 7 days a week until 01.00. and
02.00 is totally unacceptable.

It is a know fact that availability of alcohol for such long periods will promote irresponsible behaviour.

The expansion of the car park belonging to this property will allow for large numbers which will generate vehicle
noise and the inevitable voices (which are usually louder after consumption of alcohol) of the patrons, especially on
departure.

The property is opposite a very small isolated railway station and the possibility of having to encounter people who
have consumed too much alcohol is disturbing.

Also, the establishment is on a very small country lane and close to a school.

This is a small rural village, a large part of it’s appeal to residents is the peace and tranquility it affords us. It is not an
appropriate situation for the proposed usage.

Yours sincerely

Mrs M S Tranter

G Southrepps, NR11 (@D
G

Page 78


lara.clare_26
Highlight

lara.clare_27
Highlight

lara.clare_28
Highlight


U"ﬂf?‘@/ !(.f)ao/

LDUM( Southr Q/Dfs
NOAWicY
NIJN
21% Mareh 2021

Noith N ot Disdsiel € gurere
)\A/@.M«M/h\g Seoltan |

LCoumetl! “IMYwas, U Load
CLONER, Noltork NRIT QZN

NORTH NORFOLK p &
| 2.3 MAR 2001

|__POSTAL sERviceg

beoav S {V/ Madan

Dot TaE suftii» ARNS KTD - SEEING
A NEW Ao N0 o

I weloms e opdning 2 The S/wf/ul'z? Rims. et
2a.ch o )Dhy Hime (’7 ¢lesure. |
Howovay, 9 hauve ton wn e My‘aw/iiﬁ SW %/M}'%d ,Zw |
WOIQQSM/@ v 19 Moo/ &/w Q "o P/.\im‘mg eon J -
L daw Fhat toneung mo @Maﬂy tb ﬁiﬁi/ﬂff}
v e Wub o be opon from ‘93@ hjv | :ﬂ}\%
.00 am doily o e salr df Aot drinis C’x"k:éa/w
447054 /faRa oua Yy {J%w 1o 6@%/&%9 I atBes Wa
AVIRY bmwswz)dow‘wa .
rvvonmat ndt 0 alegy ruiad Village o
Novitk NO\/JMJ( . The umavaidalds naihz \/@d@v
o o Ma%ﬁk\/s‘, Inbing Nz o on customorg
COvs, Lavis, min huk BE9BME Just woutd he



win oceefot oo fov o by residenws wWho Cine
Frymg to shap- |
The shpudodson on e a/o/gﬂfmoéfc% 6{0’% Jo
"Minimize Hhe vigk df hoise huisane Lo re ety
profovilis ) Qeoncly hoge witd e adhencovo.
Thent ane many propov-ies thot ool e
O fferedl M P, povendial novke-

T Mguead o Sl aleokol umds 2 Ooam ol
luan/h9 m MU, WOpoee ofwz}nﬁ Sy ThonhS,
Q/Z\;dpaizifva;m Ozﬂuz bad cony and olvrks g

g Ol gM W ouwdel elgain e Lun goeotufoddy

oamd ot U}//@@%O/)y.dﬁ o
UOLI{Wg (wen My ol Jo  have Aued in
s N‘CUM{A' A& villpeo N I olny e o/ S
Ond Qumg rw MW@//MOI ovol 2

[Fhe Sty
WD@SMB;?WQAAG’(Q@WMM S m\g;%:‘//é/
wWh tre village “ho morousty, ) S i h
H’H‘b 6w WW%/O Wil not W’M%ﬂpw ‘
L)‘i//ciyavs,ma/ hovmong 1o UL Lonlimua, |

jow/vs okt Mj \
1

" JHwET WrudBY

Page 80




8/03/2021 Ge edia ( 295%865)

LN D,

o o Tl Ve e
(preadid S
w2
i :
ST To T

4423211
ﬁiﬁ cocs’

T8 abed

30

40

APPENDIX D

A diermsimlere b b o AR RTS EEmITRICI |

%m

‘stzind o ehmaritons ar b ba milrebes,

préons

W;: 08.10.19 updated to add public
terrace and propesed new car park
X&Y: 11.05.20 paths, planting &
temrace updated

2: 20.10.20 disabled parking moved;
highways entrance dimensions shown

WB: fire appllance access to be
finalised

WHITWORTH
HOWELLLTD s

Che} Mr | Broka
Suffield Arms

uwan Pasd Trerps Wikl
Swti  proposed Sio Plen

iﬁsm looa |z

o
o 5D OF iR

e
50m  oei09.06.16 s

wrreren hlimorthhasrall ro k.
drwam wd‘! infe@wbirmonhhow dll.couk

proposed site plan 1 : 500 eate 1:500

engageweb/Enterprise_LIVE/EN/ pi/DocumentCache/GetMedia?id=05B3FC3964CF409191C34224C86C9538&isRendition=false&versionNumber=

DUFLICATLD, OA CHEOLOLD ™
uﬂlillﬂlmm“ ARCHTLCT eS0T L



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C1
(Additional representations)

-Chopel Road

 Southrepps
NR1 1
Licensing Tecm
North Norfolk DISTrlCT Counc;l
Council’Offices -

Holt Road

Cromer NR27 9EN —_
NORTH NORFOLK D

02 March:2021 B R2021

Dear Sirs, ‘ '
suffield Arms, Licensing‘Abplicafion

We want to voice our concern over fhe"rerms of the license .oppl'iéoﬁcim for the
Suffield Arms Public House.

The terms of the application are not at allin keepiﬁg with the situation of the pub
and'will Cduse real distress to local residents and change the areain a way we think
will be very unpopular.

We understand that the application is for closing at 2am every day. We're not sure
who would want to use a pub situated there until 2am-the trains from Gunton stop
before then and there is no other public transport at that time so people would have
to drive there or walk. We don't have any visible policing in the area so it would be @
drunk drivers dream-and the dark, twisting country lanes around the pub would be a
death trap for anyone not both sober and familiar with them. Getting the customers
onto the last train to Norwich or Sheringham would be much safer for everyone.

We have seen the pub become larger during the build, and it looks like a big place
now, certainly much bigger than would ever be filled by locals. If it is a success,
there will already be many more people on the road in an area which doesn’t have
the infrastructure to cope. It's near a primary school, and a common used by
families and nature lovers. Their enjoyment of the area could be seriously affected
by the extra people. We are worried that there will be litter, and that the area and its
fragile ecosystem (it is an area of special scientific interest) may be compromised.

Our other major concern is the noise. We are told that the application includes live

and recorded music both inside and outside. Lower Southrepps is a very quiet place.
" A sleepy addition to a little village. People who live here have chosen to live in a

place like this and given up other benefits because they want a peaceful life. We

Page 83




want to be able to sleep with the windows open and hear only owls n01 mu5|c and
rowdy people in the pub. ~

We have a lovely pub in the main village which really is a key poﬁ of the Communify.

The landlords live in the village and support local events. If the Suffi€ld is going to be
run like the Gunton Arms it will not be a community place, it will be there to’
generate money for the owner. That's fine but to do so at the cost of the bedple
living nearby seems excessive. We would ask you to limit the pub to 1 OO closnng
and to refuse music, particularly outside. :

Yours foifrhfu. ly,

Sheila and Andrew Robinson.

Page 84




T SABBENLTOW

/\rC, LT
Fye e
mf’%ﬁZ@ﬁ | Stagon 2O
> ' o ’:’
L | ToorfE  MAERET
o "\S:‘_‘*‘» - : Nf(—\\ -

I
Dear S ¢/ Madomn

T smofy Qb T
iy liemSwy ayflicaaon CONN 9
e go%e\d Ao, PR . THorge Mk
The aren G ugomebne T Pub bt Vlousse
(s Verg Serglwa. Loa amvicermen ol
aid ol Tl propoxd laneng
e eamd loe pmsic ZZRS AL
ey ) nnappropaals pr Pord
e\ oen .
Y‘u’;fl/[y/’\ﬁz/r;’ Yie qudﬂ.&s OW ﬂ/lc.w(
T cad PH od e Mo n ar
Gnyent . Page 85

Mure s po pubic  Nowmsfock



‘ Sew(’wg  wanlo dupposal | gddihtonak
CON podliy |, Poblic  convenremus n
The  area .

M Skhon o amd GuBLmeliicy
plopurras @J;r@% hal  prbleud
wdh o wasle  alchiohel
oM OUJ“U@ ()MQPMOJ{((A = and

ol WMy .

%mbs Vo (;?ok WC(MX"I% 5 0‘)\“’
O plob\aan WME’ avomls an o
b@hdaﬁ; wiline poddie  parhngy
bewgq X @ oo

YowsA M
B

(signed T Sabberton)

Page 86



Meryl & John Rushmere
Lower Street,
Southrepps,

Norfolk

NR11 [

Licensing Section
North Norfolk District Council Offices

Holt Rd,
Cromer,
Norfolk
NR27 9EN
NORTH NCRFOLK D.C.
- 8 BAR 20N
3 March, 2021 POSTAL SERVICES

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am writing to strongly object to the Licensing Application made by the Suffield Arms, Station Rd,
Thorpe Market, Norwich NR11 8UE.

The Suffield Arms is actually situated less than a quarter of a mile from the tiny hamlet of Lower
Street and probably a mile from Thorpe Market.

Lower Street is surrounded by 3 areas of common, designated as a nature reserve, and a site of SSSI,
denoting a protected area.

The hamlet is in addition accessed by “Quiet Lanes” identified by Natural England and Norfolk
County Council as part of the Quiet Lanes Project in the N E parishes in an AONB.

| feel that the hours requested, opening until 01.00 and the even later time of 02.00, are ridiculous in
this area and more suitable to a club in the centre of a town or city and not close to a small rural
community in an unspoiled and tranquil setting.

| welcome the opening of the pub and like most locals have been watching the development with
interest but feel that the licensing application is out of kilter with local needs or wants.

Yours sincerely,

(Signed M Rushmere)

Meryl and John Rushmere

Page 87



Meryl & John Rushmere
6 Chapel Rd,

Lower Street,
Southrepps,

Norfolk

NR11 8UW

Licensing Section

North Norfolk District Council Offices
Holt Rd,

Cromer,

Norfolk

NR27 9EN

NORTH NOF; OLKD.C.

= 0 BAR 2001

POSTAL SERvICES

3 March, 2021

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am writing to strongly object to the Licensing Application made by the Suffield Arms, Station Rd,
Thorpe Market, Norwich NR11 8UE.

The Suffield Arms is actually situated less than a quarter of a mile from the tiny hamlet of Lower
Street and probably a mile from Thorpe Market.

Lower Street is surrounded by 3 areas of common, designated as a nature reserve, and a site of SSSI,
denoting a protected area.

The hamlet is in addition accessed by “Quiet Lanes” identified by Natural England and Norfolk
County Council as part of the Quiet Lanes Project in the N E parishes in an AONB.

I feel that the hours requested, opening until 01.00 and the even later time of 02.00, are ridiculous in
this area and more suitable to a club in the centre of a town or city and not close to a smali rural
community in an unspoiled and tranquil setting.

I welcome the opening of the pub and like most locals have been watching the development with
interest but feel that the licensing application is out of kilter with local needs or wants.

Yours sincerely,

(signed ] Rushmere)

Meryl and John Rushmere

Page 88




Bradfield Road
Lower Southrepps

NR11 [

5"March 2021

Licensing Section ! NORTH NORFOLK p c

North Norfolk District Council

- 3 MAR 2021
Holt Road
POSTAL SERvIcES
Comer
NR27 9EN

Dear Licensing Team

Premises licence application for The Suffield Arms Ltd

We see that the Suffield Arms has sought a licence to run from 1% April 2021

with no end date.

We are objecting to this application for the following reasons:

The proposal is for live and recorded music indoors until 1.00am, late night
refreshment indoors until 2.00am and outdoor live and recorded music on any

night of the week until 11.00pm.

Page 89



We think that indoor live and recorded music until 1.00pm will cause a public
nuisance as there is no indication of volume levels, also doors and windows will
be open in the summer, as will the local residents windows, so the volume

would be greater.

Public nuisance would also be caused by serving refreshments until 2.00am
because people would be leaving the premises by car as there are no trains that
time of the morning, consequently there would be more traffic on the country
lanes, also if drivers had been drinking and are over the legal drink limit it

would be dangerous.

This application would allow live music outdoors until 11.00pm every night of
the week, every day of the year, with no mention of noise level. We are deeply
concerned with this, also as with any outdoor event this would mean that light
pollution would be greatly increased. The application does not give any

safeguard on volume of noise.

As the applicant describes the business as “traditional public house” we think
that hours more appropriate to a “traditional public house” would be more

suitable, with Temporary Event notices for any infrequent late night events.

We think that what the applicant proposes would not be suitable for a

“traditional public house” in a rural environment.

We hope that you will take our deep concerns into consideration

Yours sincerely

Richard and Pauline Trabucchi

Page 90



	Agenda
	 
	4 Application for a new Premises Licence - Suffield Arms, Station Road, Thorpe Market, Norfolk, NR11 8UE
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B - Premises plans
	Appendix C - Representations
	Objection Barker
	Objection Briggs
	Objection Bristow
	Objection Brumby and Kevlin
	Objection Brumby
	Objection Burden C
	Objection Burden S
	Objection Cary and Milne
	Objection Dowland
	Objection Kerridge
	Objection Kloczkov
	Objection Mawdsley
	Objection Pegg
	Objection Rayner
	Objection Skipper
	Objection Southrepps Parish Council
	Objection Tipper and O'Brien
	Objection Tranter

	Appendix D - Site Plan
	Appendix C1 - additional representations
	Letter of concern Re Suffield Arms Mr & Mrs Robinson
	Objection letter Re Suffield Arms- T Sabberton
	Objection to Suffield Arms licence M & J Rushmere
	Objection to Suffield Arms prem licence R & P Trabucchi





